
 
From: Marie-Joele Ingalls [mailto:Marie-Joele.Ingalls@RaymondJames.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2008 10:27 AM 
To: EBSA, E-ORI - EBSA 
Subject: Financial information on 401 (k) 

I read your disclosure;   
 

EBSA News Release: [12/12/2007] 
Contact Name: Gloria Della or Richard Manning 
Phone Number: (202) 693-8664 or x4676  
Release Number: 07-1903-NAT 

U.S. Labor Department proposes regulations to increase 
disclosure of fees and conflict of interests affecting 401(k) and 

other employee benefit plans 

And since I was invited to comment, here is what I have to say:  
 
The only things I want to know about my 401(k) plan are: 
 
How much money have I put in. 
How much money has my employer put in. 
What is the growth rate over all and annualized. 
What is the bottom line before taxes, and what would it be after different rates of taxation. 
 
When I look at various statements that I have had over the years with different financial 
institutions, I find that the figure that is obfuscated is the money that I have put in over the years. 
 That figure completely disappears with a change of plan manager for example.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Marie-Joèle 
  
Marie-Joèle Ingalls 
Executive Assistant to Steve Putnam 
(727) 567-5349 
Fax (877) 553-6582 
RJF International Headquarters 
Tower 4, 2nd floor 
St. Petersburg, FL 33716 
  

Raymond James Financial Services does not accept orders and/or instructions regarding your account by e-mail, voice mail, fax 
or any alternate method.  Transactional details do not supersede normal trade confirmations or statements.  E-mail sent through the 
Internet is not secure or confidential.  Raymond James Financial Services reserves the right to monitor all e-mail. 

Any information provided in this e-mail has been prepared from sources believed to be reliable, but is not guaranteed by Raymond 
James Financial Services and is not a complete summary or statement of all available data necessary for making an investment 
decision.  Any information provided is for informational purposes only and does not constitute a recommendation.  Raymond James 
Financial Services and its employees may own options, rights or warrants to purchase any of the securities mentioned in e-mail.  This 
e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.  Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities 



other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  If you received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete 
the material from your computer 
 
 
 


